
 

City of Pembroke Pines 

Procurement 
Mark Gomes, Procurement Director 
601 City Center Way, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 

 
 

 

EVALUATION TABULATION 
IFB No. ED-25-01 

Kitchen Equipment for Charter Schools 
RESPONSE DEADLINE: April 8, 2025 at 2:30 pm 

Report Generated:  Tuesday, April 15, 2025 
 
SELECTED VENDOR TOTALS   

Vendor Total 
Douglas Equipment $53,370.64 

Sam Tell and Son Inc $55,320.43 

Chefs Depot Inc $55,770.82 

Singer Equipment 
Company 

$55,973.56 

National Interior Solutions 
LLC 

$58,287.90 

Stafford-Smith Inc $63,332.88 

ALLURE HOSPITALITY 
SUPPLIER INC 

$64,199.00 

Fazaq Inc $64,995.00 

TriMark USA LLC, fka 
Strategic Equipment LLC 

$65,565.00 

YRY Homes, LLC $66,989.81 
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Vendor Total 
Respect Management INC $68,662.07 

ConServ Company $71,068.00 

Agni Enterprises, LLC (dba) 
Head to Heels Safety 

Supplies 

$71,321.44 

ASC American Sun 
Components INC 

$76,500.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Douglas 
Equipment

Sam Tell and 
Son Inc

Chefs Depot 
Inc

Singer 
Equipment 
Company

Location Item Qty UM Total Total Total Total
Academic 
Village 

Vulcan VG30-NAT Natural Gas Tilting 
Braising Pan/Tilting Skillet (90,000 BTU)

1 Ea $25,867.72 $26,806.04 $27,885.41 $27,085.59

Foreman 
Kitchen

Vulcan VG40-NAT Natural Gas Tilting 
Braising Pan/Tilting Skillet (120,000 BTU)

1 Ea $27,502.92 $28,514.39 $27,885.41 $28,887.97

Total $53,370.64 $55,320.43 $55,770.82 $55,973.56



Location Item Qty UM
Academic 
Village 

Vulcan VG30-NAT Natural Gas Tilting 
Braising Pan/Tilting Skillet (90,000 BTU)

1 Ea

Foreman 
Kitchen

Vulcan VG40-NAT Natural Gas Tilting 
Braising Pan/Tilting Skillet (120,000 BTU)

1 Ea

Total

National 
Interior 

Solutions LLC

Stafford-Smith 
Inc

ALLURE 
HOSPITALI

TY 
Fazaq Inc

Total Total Total Total

$28,313.85 $30,767.87 $31,200.00 $31,425.00

$29,974.05 $32,565.01 $32,999.00 $33,570.00

$58,287.90 $63,332.88 $64,199.00 $64,995.00



Location Item Qty UM
Academic 
Village 

Vulcan VG30-NAT Natural Gas Tilting 
Braising Pan/Tilting Skillet (90,000 BTU)

1 Ea

Foreman 
Kitchen

Vulcan VG40-NAT Natural Gas Tilting 
Braising Pan/Tilting Skillet (120,000 BTU)

1 Ea

Total

TriMark USA 
LLC, fka 

Strategic 

YRY Homes, 
LLC

Respect 
Management 

INC

ConServ 
Company

Total Total Total Total

$31,835.00 $32,402.80 $33,111.04 $34,413.00

$33,730.00 $34,587.01 $35,551.03 $36,655.00

$65,565.00 $66,989.81 $68,662.07 $71,068.00



Location Item Qty UM
Academic 
Village 

Vulcan VG30-NAT Natural Gas Tilting 
Braising Pan/Tilting Skillet (90,000 BTU)

1 Ea

Foreman 
Kitchen

Vulcan VG40-NAT Natural Gas Tilting 
Braising Pan/Tilting Skillet (120,000 BTU)

1 Ea

Total

Agni 
Enterprises, 

LLC (dba) Head 

ASC American 
Sun 

Components 
Total Total

$34,481.52 $36,500.00

$36,839.92 $40,000.00

$71,321.44 $76,500.00



Question
Douglas 

Equipment
Sam Tell and Son 

Inc
Chefs Depot Inc

Singer Equipment 
Company

National Interior 
Solutions LLC

Stafford-Smith 
Inc

ALLURE 
HOSPITALITY 
SUPPLIER INC

Fazaq Inc
TriMark USA LLC, fka 
Strategic Equipment 

LLC
YRY Homes, LLC

CONFIRMATION TO BIND
I certify that I have read, understood and 
agree to the terms in this solicitation, and 

that I am authorized to submit this response 
on behalf of my company.

Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed

PROJECT DOCUMENTS
PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

FORM
Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included

STANDARD DOCUMENTS
NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT Included Included Included Included - Not Signed Included Included Included Included Included Included

SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY 
CRIMES FORM

Included - A. Neither 
the entity nor any 

officers who are acitve 
in management nor 

any affiliate have been 
charged with a public 

entity crime.

Included - A. Neither the 
entity nor any officers 

who are acitve in 
management nor any 

affiliate have been 
charged with a public 

entity crime.

Included - A. Neither the 
entity nor any officers 

who are acitve in 
management nor any 

affiliate have been 
charged with a public 

entity crime.

Included - B3) The person or 
affiliate has not been placed on 

the convicted vendor list. 
(Please describe any action 
taken by or pending with the 

Department of General 
Services.) Not Signed

Included - A. Neither the entity 
nor any officers who are acitve 
in management nor any affiliate 

have been charged with a 
public entity crime.

Included - A. Neither 
the entity nor any 

officers who are acitve 
in management nor any 

affiliate have been 
charged with a public 

entity crime.

Included - A. Neither the 
entity nor any officers who 
are acitve in management 

nor any affiliate have 
been charged with a 
public entity crime.

Included - A. Neither the 
entity nor any officers 

who are acitve in 
management nor any 

affiliate have been 
charged with a public 

entity crime.

Included - A. Neither the entity 
nor any officers who are acitve 
in management nor any affiliate 

have been charged with a 
public entity crime.

Included - A. Neither 
the entity nor any 

officers who are acitve 
in management nor 

any affiliate have been 
charged with a public 

entity crime.

EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM Included -  Currently 
Complies 

Included -  Currently 
Complies 

Included -  Currently 
Complies

Included -  Currently Complies 
Not Signed Included -  Currently Complies Included -  Currently 

Complies
Included -  Currently 

Complies
Included -  Currently 

Complies Included -  Currently Complies Included -  Currently 
Complies

VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE 
CERTIFICATION

Included - Complies 
Fully Included - Complies Fully Included - Complies Fully Included - Complies Fully Not 

Signed Included - Complies Fully Included - Complies 
Fully not signed Included - Complies 

Fully Included - Complies Fully Included - Complies 
Fully

SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included

E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION
Included(Resubmitte

d)
Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included

HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included
VENDOR INFORMATION FORM Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included

FORM W-9 (REVISED MARCH 2024) Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included
OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION

TRADE SECRETS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

ALTERNATIVES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Certificate of Liability

Main References N/A
Bid Submittal Bid Submittal Bid Submittal

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
VENDOR CLASSIFICATION

Please indicate your Local Vendor Status N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Local Vendor Preference Certification N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Local Business Tax Receipts N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business 

(VOSB)?
No No No No No No No No No Yes

Determination Letter from the United States 
Department of Veteran Affairs Center

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business 
Enterprise (MBE)?

No No No No No No Yes Yes No Yes

Please indicate the classification of your 
Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Hispanic-American MBE African-American MBE N/A
African-American 

MBE
MBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Yes

Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business 
Enterprise (WBE)?

No No No No No No No Yes No No

WMBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor 

Surplus Area Firm?
No No No No No No No No No No

HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm 
Certification Documentation

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Broward County Small 
Business Enterprise (SBE)?

No No No No No No No No No No

SBE Cerification Documentation N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Is your firm a Broward County Business 

Enterprise (CBE)?
No No No No No No No No No No

CBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Is your firm a Broward County 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?
No No No No No No No No No No

DBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Does your firm have a Vendor Classification 

that was not listed above?
No No No No No No No No No No

Other Vendor Classification Certification 
Documentation

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

FEDERAL DOCUMENTS
Certification Regarding Lobbying; 

Debarment, Suspension and Other 
Responsibility Matters for Expenditure of 

Federal Funds

Included Included Included Included - Not Signed Included - Not Signed Included Included Included Included Included



Question

CONFIRMATION TO BIND
I certify that I have read, understood and 
agree to the terms in this solicitation, and 

that I am authorized to submit this response 
on behalf of my company.

PROJECT DOCUMENTS
PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

FORM
STANDARD DOCUMENTS

NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY 
CRIMES FORM

EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM

VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE 
CERTIFICATION

SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION

E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION

HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT
VENDOR INFORMATION FORM

FORM W-9 (REVISED MARCH 2024)
OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION

TRADE SECRETS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ALTERNATIVES

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES
VENDOR CLASSIFICATION

Please indicate your Local Vendor Status
Local Vendor Preference Certification

Local Business Tax Receipts
Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business 

(VOSB)?
Determination Letter from the United States 

Department of Veteran Affairs Center
Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business 

Enterprise (MBE)?
Please indicate the classification of your 

Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)
MBE Certification Documentation

Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business 
Enterprise (WBE)?

WMBE Certification Documentation
Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor 

Surplus Area Firm?
HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm 

Certification Documentation
Is your firm a Broward County Small 

Business Enterprise (SBE)?
SBE Cerification Documentation

Is your firm a Broward County Business 
Enterprise (CBE)?

CBE Certification Documentation
Is your firm a Broward County 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?
DBE Certification Documentation

Does your firm have a Vendor Classification 
that was not listed above?

Other Vendor Classification Certification 
Documentation

FEDERAL DOCUMENTS
Certification Regarding Lobbying; 

Debarment, Suspension and Other 
Responsibility Matters for Expenditure of 

Federal Funds

Respect Management 
INC

ConServ 
Company

Agni Enterprises, LLC 
(dba) Head to Heels 

Safety Supplies

ASC American Sun 
Components INC

Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed

Included Included Included Included

Included Included Included Included

Included - A. Neither the entity 
nor any officers who are acitve 
in management nor any affiliate 

have been charged with a 
public entity crime.

Included - A. Neither 
the entity nor any 
officers who are 

acitve in 
management nor any 

affiliate have been 
charged with a public 

entity crime

Included Not included

Included -  Currently Complies Included -  Currently 
Complies Included -  Currently Complies No signed

Included - Complies Fully Included - Complies 
Fully Included - Complies Fully No signed

Included Included Included No signed

Included Included Included No signed

Included Included Included No signed
Included Included Included No signed
Included Included Included Included

N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A

Yes No No No

No N/A N/A N/A

No No Yes No

N/A N/A Asian-American MBE N/A

Yes N/A N/A N/A

No No Yes No

N/A N/A N/A N/A

No No No No

N/A N/A N/A N/A

No No No No

N/A N/A N/A N/A

No No No No

N/A N/A N/A N/A

No No No No

N/A N/A N/A N/A

No No No No

N/A N/A N/A N/A

Included Included Included Included - Not Signed
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